
From: HOPE MARIE KARNOPP
To: Alex Frank
Subject: Re: STARS Review Affirmation
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 11:49:59 AM
Attachments: image001.png

I affirm that you addressed all the comments on the credits I reviewed. 
Thanks!
Hope

From: Alex Frank <alex.frank@wisc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 11:44 AM
To: Jake Patrick McCulloch <jake.mcculloch@wisc.edu>; HOPE MARIE KARNOPP
<hkarnopp@wisc.edu>; GRACE MARTIN <gtmartin2@wisc.edu>
Subject: STARS Review Affirmation
 
Hello STARS report reviewers!
 
One final item for completing the STARS report is that each of you provides “affirmation…that the
report has been reviewed in full and that all identified inconsistencies and errors have been
successfully addressed”.
 
To document this can you each reply to me via email confirming that I have addressed all the
comments on the credits you were assigned to review?
 
Thank you!!
 

Alex Frank, PMP    

   
Analyst  
Pronouns: he/him/his  
608-890-3263|alex.frank@wisc.edu  
sustainability.wisc.edu  
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From: GRACE MARTIN
To: Alex Frank
Subject: Re: STARS Review Affirmation
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 11:59:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Alex, 

I am emailing to confirm that you addressed all of the comments I made on the credit I was
assigned to review.

Thank you!
Grace

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
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From: Jake Patrick McCulloch
To: Alex Frank
Subject: RE: STARS Review Affirmation
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 12:24:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hiya Alex,
 
I affirm that UW–Madison’s STARS 2.2 report has been reviewed in full and that all identified
inconsistencies and errors have been successfully addressed.
 
Best,
Jake
 
 

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
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